
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECOLOGICAL ENGINEERING 
Potter Engineering Center 
500 Central Drive, Room 364, West Lafayette, IN, 47907-2022  
Office: 765-496-9697      

Memorandum 

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 

From: Environmental and Ecological Engineering 

Date:  November 18, 2022 

RE: Fast track EFD 50-23, EEE 38000, Environmental Chemodynamics 

Change prerequisites for EEE 38000 

Reason:  We want to change prerequisites for EEE 38000.  Current prerequisites are: 
Undergraduate level MA 26100 Minimum Grade of D-.   

New prerequisites are:

([Undergraduate level CHM 11200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level CHM 11600 
Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level CHM 13600 Minimum Grade of D- or 
Undergraduate level CHM 12600 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level CHM 12400 
Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level CHM 12901 Minimum Grade of D- ];
or
[Undergraduate level CHEM C1220 Minimum Grade of D- and Undergraduate level CHEM C1020 
Minimum Grade of D-) or (Undergraduate level CHEM C1060 Minimum Grade of D- and 
Undergraduate level CHEM C1260 Minimum Grade of D-]);

and MA 26100 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MA 26300 Minimum Grade of D-.

John W. Sutherland, Ph.D. 
Professor and Fehsenfeld Family Head 
Environmental and Ecological Engineering 
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